
From: Nicholas O"Kane
To: Liz Leacy
Subject: RE: Mr John Sheridan, Reg No P1058-01
Date: 25 April 2018 12:01:40

Hi Liz, the application is permitted by way of a grant of permission. The EIA is available on-line
(http://www.cavancoco.ie/online-planning-search.htm). Just type in ref no.  We have no further
observations.
 
Kind regards and apologies for delay.
Nicholas O’Kane
Senior Planner
 

From: Liz Leacy [mailto:L.Leacy@epa.ie] 
Sent: 25 April 2018 11:24
To: Nicholas O'Kane
Cc: Brian Donlon
Subject: FW: Mr John Sheridan, Reg No P1058-01
 
Dear Mr O Kane
 
Further to my previous emails, whether your Council has observations or not, an immediate
response to the Agency’s letter attached would be greatly appreciated.
 
Kind regards
Liz Leacy
 

From: Liz Leacy 
Sent: 05 April 2018 14:35
To: 'nokane@cavancoco.ie' <nokane@cavancoco.ie>
Cc: Brian Donlon <b.donlon@epa.ie>
Subject: Mr John Sheridan, Reg No P1058-01
 
Good Afternoon Mr O’Kane
 
In order to progress this application the Agency would appreciate your response to the attached
letter.
 
Kind regards
Liz Leacy
 

From: Liz Leacy 
Sent: 28 March 2018 09:55
To: 'nokane@cavancoco.ie' <nokane@cavancoco.ie>
Subject: Mr John Sheridan, Reg No P1058-01
 
Good Morning Mr O’Kane
 
Please see attached letter issued by the Agency in June 2017, in order to progress this
application a response to the said letter would be appreciated as soon as possible.
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Kind regards
Liz Leacy

**********************************************************************

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection

Agency.
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